

**BARNBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL**  
**MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 12<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2023**  
**AT 7PM AT THE VILLAGE HALL**

**Present:**

Cllrs: M Ing (Chair) C Fraser, A. Fraser, D. Elliott, L Ing, J Child  
District Councillor: D Pulk  
County Councillor: M Quigley  
Members of the Public: none

**1.0923 Apologies for absence:**

S Pashley – noted

**2.0923 Declarations of pecuniary interest and confidentiality:**

None

**3.0923 County Cllr and District Cllr updates:**

County Council:

No schools in Bassetlaw are reported as being effected by the Reinforced autoclaved aerated concrete, however there is 1 in Newark.

School meals costs are increasing.

NCC have secured £5m gov finding for electrical charging points

Restoration at Misson Springs will commence on the 18<sup>th</sup> September

The next Full council meeting will be held and streamed during the month.

Direct Council:

Speed Watch was well attended, with 2 watches having now taken place. A significant amount of drivers were gunned within the speed limit. Further sessions will be held in the forthcoming months.

BDC have produced a useful Cost of living booklet.

BDC are working with Wilkos and other organisations in respect to reemployment and training/apprenticeships and CV writing.

Step Fusion update.

**4.0923 Village Hall & Playing Field:**

The boiler is now working, following the removal of the radiator covers it is decided to replace them as they had little effect on the heat reduction and remedial work would be required to the paint work.

Cllr C Fraser is progressing with the works to the Mower as needed.

Cllr C Fraser to purchase a new grease gun for Mower maintenance.

The playground equipment has been removed and the area made safe. A lottery grant has been applied for but may take several months to progress.

Cllr S Pashley/ Cllr D Elliot to approach local business owners for donations towards replacement equipment.

Cllr C Fraser to reply to the crematorium regarding possible donations towards the equipment.

A follow up review in November will next steps to be discussed.

CC to send on the Tree Survey report.

**5.0923 Question time – Open Forum for the public:**

A resident has asked Cllr A Fraser whether an area of the playing field can be made wild meadow. The resident has previously been given permission to do so. Cllr A Fraser to feedback to the resident.

**6.0923 Approval of minutes of the previous meeting:**

The minutes of the previous ordinary meeting were signed as accurate and resolved as a true record of proceedings.

**7.0923 Matters arising and previous meeting action points:**

Cllr S Pashley has wrote to the Police commissioner and awaits an outcome.

The welcome leaflet has now been distributed to all residents.

The replacement defibs are in place at the Olde Belle and the Circuit details updated.

SP/MI to purchase reflective foil for behind the radiators at the hall.

The playing field bench and Village Hall ramp has now been installed at the hall. Cllr C Fraser to purchase illuminous tape for the ramp rails and install to ensure driver visibility.

Clerk to add The Old London Rd verge to the grass cutting contract.

**8.0923 Councillor Raised Items:**

Cllr J Childs to walk the Cops area and report H&S issues every quarter.

Cllr C Fraser to ask the Village Warden to repair the Hall guttering.

Possible D Day events are discussed. The events committee are to further discuss following a discission with local busi- nesses and progress from there.

**9.0923 Planning applications and determinations:**

Sutton/Lound consultation on weight limit reduction from 18t to 7.5t

**10.0923 Highway Matters:**

The Footpath through the field diagonal to the crem is reported as impassable. Cllr L Ing to speak to the landowner to see if they can clear. Clerk also to write to landowner.

**11.0923 Financial Statement:**

The Bank reconciliation is presented to the Parish Council for review. Payments and Receipts are approved for the month.

It is resolved to purchase the Bronze level website package at £9.99 per month plus vat with Hugo Fox.

**Payments for the month:**

OPUS ENERGY GAS SU	£(9.92)
ANGLIAN WATER BUS	£(20.13)
FIONA HUNTER , HALL CLEANING 0823	£(26.00)
VIA EAST MIDLANDS TREE SURVEY	£(330.00)
FIONA HUNTER , HALL CLEANING 0723	£(26.00)
OPUS ENERGY LTD	£(19.14)
ANDY READING , STRIMMING	£(60.00)
WATER PLUS	£(6.57)
NNL Bench and Ramp installation	£(1,080.00)
CO OP GROUP FOOD , RETFORD GB PETROL	£(39.96)
DANIEL WHALEN WINDOWS	£(9.00)
OPUS ENERGY GAS	£(8.90)
DEFIB4LIFE	£(150.00)
OPUS ENERGY LTD	£(18.56)
PLAY INSPECTION	£(87.54)
WATER PLUS	£(6.79)
HOLMES GROUNDCARE	£(103.00)
DURHAMS GAS	£(285.00)
BASSETLAW DC RATES	£(6.00)

**Receipts for the month:**

Hall Hire £90.00

**12.0923. Village matters:**

3 police crimes were reported for July. (police.uk)

The Events Committee will meet the 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday of October/December/February at 7pm – at the White Lion. All residents are welcome.

**13.0923 Correspondence for discussion:**

Clerk to email Retford Lions for CPR/Defib training availability. Once dates ascertain the Events committee are to coordinate events.

Winter maintenance – no salt is required for this year.

Appointment of Snow Warden – Cllr C Fraser to email residents regarding the position for a volunteer.

**14.0923 Correspondence for information only:**

Various emailed but not raised for discussion.

**15.0923 Date of next meeting:**

Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> November at 7pm.